BIRNEY IMES, Jr., Owner
BOB McRANEY, General Manager
STUDIOS W.E.L.0.BUILDING
TUPELO, MISS.
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Dear S1r:
Jie were very glad to receive your reception report of WE.L
oL on our last frequeuncy check Iriday uorning dareh 164l

Your report wae cuffcient to very your reeotion of WELC,

Cur tronsmitter doun here is located about a half mile
oubt-ids the city limits on a low flat field. Je have"
RC4 ©50-D transmitter feeding a_180'"vWincharger Tower"
through a 99" concentrlic line. Jregueucy ponitoring
equipaent all General Radio. Durlng frequency checks
w6 use our transuitter phone run through a composite
liniter to the tramsmitter, this arrangeuent uging the
carbon mike seems %o cut through (Riloretty good.

4e also have 4w Super-rro here in the hut working

onan inverted "L* anteuna. This gives us a chance to
do some monitorimg ou the eide.

ihanks again for the peport and hope to here from you
agalh soon.
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